Round Rock High School Baseball Boosters

Minutes of the Monthly Meeting RRHS Baseball Boosters
March 11, 2023
6:00PM

Location of Meeting:

Dragon Baseball Portable 201 Deepwood Dr. Round Rock, TX 78681

Present at Meeting: Bob Slocum (President), Jeff Andrewartha (VP), Katie Broaddus (VP), Erin Appl (Secretary), Jordan Kazmann (Treasurer), Coach John Carter

Executive Board Absent from meeting:

The regular meeting of the RRHS Baseball Boosters was called to order at 6:00PM on March 11, 2024, at the Dragon Baseball portable by Bob Slocum.

I. Review of Previous Minutes

The minutes of the previous meeting were reviewed and approved. Chris Ellis made the motion to approve the minutes as presented and Lisa Alsobrooks seconded. The motion passed.

II. Opening Remarks

President Bob Slocum welcomed everyone to the booster club meeting. Introduced the booster board member present. Thank you to everyone who came and helped with the three tournaments. We knocked it out of the park! Thank you to the JV parents who helped with not only their tournament but came to varsity to help out as well. Everything we do is a group effort and cannot be successful without all of you. Thank you!

District play has begun. We will have nights associated with various varsity district games.

Coach K Night - Mar. 19th, Dragon Scales Night 1 - Mar. 26th, Teacher Appreciation Night - Apr. 2nd

Senior Day - Apr. 6th, Dragon Scales Night 2 - Apr. 12th, Strike Out Cancer Night - 19th

We will need extra help to pull off these events.

Start thinking about joining the booster board or committee chair. We will be voting for board positions in May. The Secretary position will be open for someone to fill that position. Committee positions are another way to help with boosters. If you have any questions please bring talk with anyone on the board.

We are looking to expand the board to 7 positions. Possibly including a Technology Position and a Committee Position. This would help the board with covering all the events and help with bringing in diverse viewpoints. We will be visiting this option in the April meeting.

Treasurer, Jordan Kazmann presented the treasurer report. The treasurer report was filed as follows.

Balance as of 2.01 \$ 38,586.14

Expenses as of FEB \$ 31,072 Income as of FEB \$ 29,771 Total of Accounts as of 2.29 \$ 37,586284

The online fundraiser is not included in the totals for this month. \$19,000 was added to our account from that fundraiser.

IV. Committee Reports

- 1. Fundraising Online fundraiser is at roughly \$19,000. Check went into the bank this month.
- 2. Communications Stacey Andrewartha has been working to get the outfield camera replaced. They are coming Friday of this week to replace that camera.
- 2. Concessions Communicate with the team moms if you are out of anything. Please keep volunteering. Thank you for all your help with filling concessions spots.
- 3. Merchandise Strike Out Cancer shirts are ready to be ordered. Amy & Tawny will be communicating on the ordering of the Strike Out Cancer Shirts. Merchandise has made about \$9,000 on the whole.
- 3. Special Events Carolina Rodriguez reported on First Pitch Lunch. She made a special thank you to Alison for the center pieces. Dragon Scales has been wonderful for the boys. The Dragon Scales games are coming up where the 4th graders come to the game.
- 3. Sponsorships The 10 hour volunteering addition to the scholarship application has been paused for this year's applications. We will revisit this at the end of the season.

V. Consideration of Open Business

1. The right field fence project is ready, but on hold due to the season about to begin. We will look to finish this project as soon as the season has come to a close. Treasurer Jordan Kazmann reported that money is earmarked to complete this project.

VI. Consideration of New Business

1. VP Jeff Andrewartha motioned to purchase a new iPad for the coaches to use. The cost is \$1200 for the motion. Chris Ellis seconded the motion to purchase a new iPad.

VII. Coach Carter Report

Coach Carter began his report with thanking everyone for all their help with the tournaments. The Scoreboard company is coming tomorrow to help work on the issues we have been having.

We have a few schedule changes coming up.

April 20th - Varsity is playing at Dell Diamond - \$5

JV White - 10AM at Georgetown

JV Maroon - 10AM Home

March 26th - Manor JV White & Varsity will play at the same locations on those days.

Dragon Scales - thank you Carolina for all your hard work on that. The students have thoroughly enjoyed the teams coming and working with them.

Game Changer - We do need a new iPad as the app will no longer update. Thank you all for voting on a new iPad.

Shop Vac - Our shop vac died and we will need boosters to get us a new one.

Dugouts - The district has no money to fund the repairs of the dugouts. Budgets have been cut again. There is a bond committee to look at what needs to be done. Please voice your concerns and participate in the bond forums as they come up.

All teams are doing well. We are now entering Season 2 which is district play. Season 3 is playoffs and that is what we are all working toward.

During Spring Break Varsity will have BP at 2:30pm. JV's are reporting here for Westwood games.

Please have your boys communicate with Coaches on any issues/injuries that they are having. The sooner the coaches know the better.

VIII. Next Meeting

The next meeting will be held at the Dragon Baseball Portable on Wednesday, April ?, 2024, 6:00PM at - 201 Deepwood Dr. Round Rock, TX 78681

Tiffany Landry made the motion to adjourn the meeting, 2nd was made by Jeff Anrewartha. The meeting was adjourned at 6:33pm.

Minutes submitted by: <u>Erin Appl</u>
Secretary
Minutes approved by: <u>Bob Slocum</u>
President